
Republic of the Philippines 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 
Manila 

07 April 2017 

MEMORANDUM 

FOR : HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR 
Secretary 

This Department 


Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated 31 March 2017 of OIC- Regional 
Director Allan S. Borromeo of DPWH-Region XI, favorably endorsing the Project 
Modification of Davao City District Engineering Office, to be implemented by the said district 
under the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit: 

FROM TO 
MFO 1 ­ National Road Network Services MFO 1 - National Road Network Services 

Network Development - Off-Carriageway 
Improvement including drainage - Tertiary 

Off-Carriageway Improvement: Shoulder 
Paving/Construction -Davao Regional Med 
Trng Ctr Chainage 374 - Chainage 540 

Allocation: 
- Php 1.807 Million (Total) 

Physical Target: 
- 199.20 sq. m. (Shoulder Paving1 / 

Construction) 

Unit Cost: 
- Php 9,071.29/ sq.m. (Shoulder Paving/ 

Construction) 

I Network Development - Off-Carriageway 
Improvement including drainage - Tertiary 

Paving of Shoulder (Off-Carriageway) Davao 
Regional Medical Training Center, Davao City 
Chainage 374 - Chainage 540 

Allocation: 
- Php 1.807 Million (Total) 

Physical Target: /" 
- 557.50 sq.m. (Shoulder Paving/ 

Construction) 

Unit Cost: 
- Php 3,241.26/ sq.m. (Shoulder Paving/ 

Construction) 

JUSTIFICATION: 
There is no change in project limits but with increase in physical target from 199.20 sq.m. 
to 557.50 sq.m. This is due to change in shoulder design width from 2.20m to varying 
widths of 2.0m - 3.0m to pave the remaining unpaved shoulders for road safety purposes. 
The road runs in a very flat terrain, hence, do not need vertical correction (follow existing 
alignment only). As such, generated excess amount shall be utilized to cover the needed 
varying widths of shoulder to suit actual field requirements. Thus, this request for 
modification. 



Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP 202, 
Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF), Approved Program of Work, and Geotagged 
photographs. 

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully 
recommended for consideration and approval. 
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